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Eric Hetrick

Project Manager, America’s Retail West

September 10, 2018

Mr. Dale Myers

Project Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program

Washington Department of Ecology — Northwest Region
3190 160" Avenue Southeast

Bellevue, WA 98008

Dear Mr. Myers;

Per our recent conversations, I'd like to formally inform you that effective immediately | will be the Project
Manager and primary person of contact for the following Agreed Order sites.

Boeing Field Chevron
10805 East Marginal Way
Tukwila, WA

Strickland’s Texaco
6808 196t Street SW
Lynnwood, WA

Former Chevron 90129
4700 Brooklyn Avenue
Seattle, WA

Newman’s Chevron
2021 6t Street
Bremerton, WA

Former Chevron 90619

2200 EIm Street

Bellingham, WA

Former Chevron 97502

124 Ferry Street

Sedro-Woolley, WA
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,
T
cc:
Cheryl Cameron - CEMC

Downstream Business Unit
Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA 94583-2324
Tel 925 842 2418
ehetrick@chevron.com



